
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/26/2013 12:26:23 PM

STEVE LARSON RedactedTo:
Redacted Dan Kammen (kammen@berkeley.edu)
Redacted
Yura, Jane (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JKY1); Mani 
Chandy (mani@cms.caltech.edu); Doug Kim (doug.kim@sce.com); Jacobson, Erik 
B (RegRel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJl); Warner, 
Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5); 
gloria.ing@sce.com (gloria.ing@sce.com); ATrial@SempraUtilities.com 
(ATrial@SempraUtilities.com); Paula.Correa@sce.com (Paula.Correa@sce.com); 
edwards2@llnl.gov (edwards2@llnl.gov); Ed Randolph (efr@cpuc.ca.gov); Jeff 
Nichols (jcnichols@semprautilities.com); dempsey4@llnl.gov (dempsey4@llnl.gov)

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: RE: CES-21 Board Meeting Minutes: For your review and approval

Dan and Steve,

I have included this suggestion.

Thanks

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

RedactedFrom: STEVE LARSON
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 7:10 AM 
To: Dan Kammen;l Redacted ~
Cel Redacted ]Mani Chandy; Yura, Jane; Redacted Doug Kim; paula.correa@sce.com; Jeff 
Nichols; Ed Randolph; Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Warner, Christopher (Law); gloria.ing@sce.com; 
atriai@semprautilities.com; edwards2@lini.gov; dempsey4@ilni.gov 
Subject: RE: CES-21 Board Meeting Minutes: For your review and approval
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Yes Good suggestion

Date: Tue, 26 Mar 2013 06:22:15-0700
Subject: Re: CES-21 Board Meeting Minutes: For your review and approval 
From: kammen@berkelev.edu 
To: | Redacted 
CC | Redacted ~jnani@cms.caltech.edu: jRedacted____________________
Doiiq.Kim@sce.com: Paula.Correa@sce.com: icnichols@semprautilities.com: efr@cpuc.ca.qov:
Redacted Gloria.lnq@sce.com:
ATrial@semprautilities.com: edwards2@llnl.gov: dempsev4@llnl.gov

One suggested addition is to highlight the ED's role in building outreach and potential collaboration with 
other IOU and PUCs that could be interested to use innovations coming from the CES-21 effort.

Suggested tex in the attached.

Dan

On Mon, Mar 25, 2013 at 9:45 PM, TJ Glauthier < Redacted wrote:

David and others,

The minutes look good to me overall. One very minor point regarding the CRADA, since we've never 
seen a draft, I would prefer to say that "Mr. Warner reviewed the status of the proposed CRADA", rather 
than the current "Mr. Warner reviewed the proposed CRADA".

Good job,

TJ

RedactedOn Mar 25, 2013, at 11:02 AM, wrote:
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CES-21 Board Members,

Attached are the draft CES-21 Board Meeting minutes from March 19. Please review and 
provide any comments to me by Friday, March 29.

Thanks,

Redacted

Redacted

Redacted

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/

<CES-21 Board meeting 031913 minutes.docx>

Class of 1935 Distinguished Professor of Energy
Energy and Resources Group
Goldman School of Public Policy
Department of Nuclear Engineering
Co-Director, Berkeley Institute of the Environment
Founding Director, Renewable and Appropriate Energy Laboratory
310 Barrows Hall #3050
University of California
Berkeley, CA 94720-3050
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Tel: 510-642-1640 Fax: 510-642-1085 
http://kammen.berkelev.edu
http://rael.berkelev.edu

BLOG:

http://www.qreatenerqychallenqebloq.com/bloQ/author/dankammen/

SB GT&S 0504209

http://kammen.berkelev.edu
http://rael.berkelev.edu
http://www.qreatenerqychallenqebloq.com/bloQ/author/dankammen/

